

Greg Haines

124 Shady Pine Lane
Nokomis, Florida 34275
greg@greghaines.net
813-220-8189

Skills

Fluent in Java, SQL, JavaScript and HTML5, I am accustomed to working in Mac OS X, Linux, and Windows environments. At home in the Eclipse IDE, I have utilized SVN, CVS and Git source control systems as well as Maven and Ant build tools. I have extensive experience with Spring, JPA, MySQL, Tomcat, jQuery and many other industry-standard libraries and tools.

In addition to my technical skills, I have shown an aptitude for interacting with customers, users and vendors both over the phone and face-to-face. I have demonstrated an ability to quickly learn new programs, skills and languages to get the job done and I most especially enjoy delving into a challenging project.

Experience

Spring 2007 – Current	Ned Davis Research, Inc.	Venice, FL
--------------------------	-----------------------------	------------

Senior Programmer/Analyst

- Developed, deployed and maintained competition-leading, interactive stock and ETF screeners on client website using Spring, AJAX/JSON web services, JSP and jQuery
- Took initiative to learn Objective-C and wrote a client-facing iPhone/iPad application for secured delivery of charts, reports and commentary (Mobile NDR on App Store)
- Responsible for managing IT needs of two business units; including business analysis, project management and prioritization, and delegating tasks to other developers
- Created numerous in-house web applications to handle process flow, data conversion, project tracking and financial analysis
- Built myriad custom data ingestion and financial research tools utilizing proprietary time-series stores, libraries and languages
- Championed department-wide use of Maven, Jenkins CI and Sonar code metrics, improving confidence in releases and reducing bug regressions

Summer 2006 – Winter 2006	US Navy – NavAir – NADEP Jax	Jacksonville, FL
------------------------------	---------------------------------	------------------

Software Developer (Civilian Internship)

- Participated in a transition to J2EE for a complex supply and financial broker/mediator application for all Naval Air Depots using Spring and JMS
- Created a transitional prototype in Java of a large time and attendance application written in mainframe COBOL
- Worked with several teams on supporting large, pre-existing legacy applications
- Produced documentation, use-cases and software design documents in support of the developers

Winter 2002 – Austin Michael
Spring 2006 Internet Solutions Gainesville, FL

Server Administrator / Web Developer

- Created and maintained custom web applications for customers written in Java and PHP with MySQL database back-ends
- Created several bash scripts to automate complex, routine administrative tasks, reducing the time required to set up new customers from minutes to seconds while reducing the chance for error
- Deployed numerous web (Apache 2.x + Tomcat 5.x), database (MySQL), mail (Postfix), and DNS (BIND) servers on Mac OS X, Windows, and Linux
- Assisted in creation of new network design prompted by the acquisition of another ISP ensuring redundancy and minimizing down-time
- Fielded end-user dial-up and email support phone calls, as needed

Spring 2003 Carol Johnson & Co Gainesville, FL

Web Developer (Contractor)

- Developed an online registration site for community sports leagues in PHP and MySQL
- Gained hands-on experience with the complete software development lifecycle

Education

2002 - 2006 University of Florida Gainesville, FL

Bachelors of Science – Computer Science

- Graduated in December 2006
- Awarded Florida Bright Futures Scholarship

Certifications

- **Sun Certified Java Developer – Since 2007**